
State of Florida 

DATE: SEPTEMBER 30,2002 

TO: ALL PARTIES AND INTERESTED PERSONS 

FROM: BETH KEATING, STAFF COUNSEL 

RE: DOCKET NO. 02061 1-TP - Complaint ofE3ellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. regarding 
Supra Telecommunications and Information Systems, Inc.'s inappropriate use of Local 
Exchange Navigation Service (LENS). 

The informal issue identification meeting scheduled in the docket identified above at the 
following time and place: 

10:30 a.m., Thursday, October 3,2002 
Room 362, Gerald L. Gunter Building 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 

has been rescheduled for the following time and place: 

3:30 p.m., Monday, October 7,2002 
Room 362, Gerald L. Gunter Building 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 

The purpose of this meeting is to identify and define the issues to be addressed in this 
Parties are asked to submit their proceeding, as well as to discuss the procedural schedule. 

proposed list of issues in this docket at least one (1) week prior to the scheduled meeting. 

To participate by telephone, please call the following number promptly at 3:30 pm.: Non- 
Suncom (850) 92 1 - 601 1 or Suncom 291 - 601 1 . If you have questions about this meeting, please 
call Beth Keating at (850) 413-6212. 
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